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EST: 1944

May 6, 2024

Mr. Russell R. McMurry, P.E., Commissioner

Georgia Department of Transportation

600 W. Peachtree St., NW

Atlanta, GA 30308

Attn: Colette E. Williams, A.A.E., Aviation Program Manager

Dear Commissioner McMurry:

AIRPORT AUTHORITY

DANNY MORGAN, CHAIRMAN
EARL BOYD
CHESTER CLARK
BENNY DUNN
LUIS PRIETO

www.daltonga.gov

By copy of this letter, we confirm our intent to proceed with and fund rehabilitate runway 14-32 at the Dalton

Municipal Airport.

1. In accordance with Department policy, we respectfully request state funding assistance in the amount of
50% of the eligible nonfederal share of the federal project and 75% of the state funded portion of the

project.
2. Will meet the following project schedule:
Project Activity Date
Bid Advertisement May
Bid Opening June 6
Certified Bid Tab Submittal June 7

Sincerely,

Annalee Sams, Mayor
City of Dalton

cc: Damon Carr, Aviation Project Manager
Andrew Wiersma, Airport Manager
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